
Mikelle Morra 

From: Tanner, Troy F. [Troy.Tanner@bingham.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:24 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC File No. ITC-ASG-20080307-00136 -- US Link
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Mikelle:  
Please delete FCC File No. ITC-ASG-20080307-00136.  This transfer of control application for US Link was from a couple 
of years ago, and some how inadvertently got filed again on IBFS.  It should be removed from the IBFS system. 

Thanks,  
Troy  

B I N G H Λ M  
Troy F. Tanner  
Bingham McCutchen LLP  
2020 K Street, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20006  
T 202.373.6560 (direct) | F 202.373.6464  
troy.tanner@bingham.com  
www.bingham.com  

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the 
recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or 
on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you. 

You should recognize that responses provided by means of this email are akin to ordinary telephone or face-to-face 
conversations and do not reflect the level of factual or legal inquiry or analysis which would be applied in the case of a 
formal legal opinion. A formal opinion could reach a different result. We would, of course, be happy to prepare such a 
definitive statement or formal opinion if you would like us to. 
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Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice 
expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed 
herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior 
written consent. 
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